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Message

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Evans, Jack (COUNCIL) [JACKEVANS@DCCOUNCILUS]
8/31/2016 7:18:01 PM

Donald MacCord [dmaccord@digioutdoorcom]

FW: ACTION REQUIRED: Contributions to Hillary for America

HVF 4.0 Contribution Form (2).pdf

Don — please see the email below. Is it possible to for the attached document to the individuals listed below so they can
submit the form to the Clinton campaign. I am copying  who is coordinating this effort on behalf of the campaign.

Thanks

Jack

From:  [mailto: u@hillaryclinton.com]

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 4:00 PM

To: Evans, Jack (COUNCIL) <JACKEVANS@DCCOUNCILUS>; jackevans1@

Cc:  < @hillaryclinton.com>

Subject: ACTION REQUIRED: Contributions to Hillary for America

Hello Mr. Evans,

Thank you so much for contributing and raising for Hillary for America. We have the follow checks from you
to be processed.

: $2,700
Timothy Kennedy: $2,700
Donald lvlaccord: $2,700
Shannon Doyle: $2,700

: $2,700
: $2,700

In order to process these checks, we would need a contribution form from each individual. I'm sorry for the
hassle. Is it possible for you to reach out to these individuals to have them fill out the attached
contribution form and email them back to me?

Thank you for your help!

Best,

 Hillary for America

@hiilaryclinton.com 
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